
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elk County Ammo & Arms <ecaa@windstream.net>
Monday, October 16,2017 7:43 AM
'GunBroker.com BUY: 1 01 ARISTA'

RE: congratulations! Your item 708526004 sold. Here's what's next...

Hello,
Congratulations on your win and thank you for your patronage!
To complete your firearm purchase you will need to provide a copy of the dealer's FFL that your order will be shipped to
for transfer. This will need to be faxed or emailed to us with Vour name referenced in the transmission.
Orders are shipped within 24 hours of receipt of the FFL. You will be notified by email with your tracking number.
We will leave you positive feedback on GunBroker. We would greatly appreciate if you could do the same.
Your business is important to us. Please contact us if your order requires additional assistance. Our customer service
team will be happy to assist you.

Tha nk vou

EIk County Ammo & Arms
246 Brusselles St,
Et, Marys PA, 75857

Phone: 814-834-9451
Fax: 844-553-7723

Hours of Operation: Mon.-Sat, 9;OO AM-S:OO PM EST

From: GunBroker.com BUY: 1014RlSTA [mailto:use12user@gunbroker.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 12:50 AM
To: ammo-arms <ecaa @windstrea m.net>
Subiect: Congratulationsl Your item 708525004 sold. Here's what's next...

Contact the buyer now to finish the sale

BR0KER.C0I'1" Mv GunBroker I Buv I Setl



Cong ratu lations am mo-arms! Your item has sold.

Item Title:

Item Number:

SKU:

Ending Date:

Quantity Sold:

Winning Bid:

Chiappa 1892
Pistol .44 Mag

708526004

Mares Leg
9" 920.333

920.333

1011512017 00:49:39

1

$999.99 (per item)

Buyer User name: 101AR|STA

Buyer Email Address: bobminty@aol.com

View Buyer's Contact Info

The buyer listed above has also been notified. You and the buyer have five (5)

days from the ending date listed above to contact each other to make

arrangements for payment and delivery of the item.

lf you have been unable to reach the buyer within 4 days of auction close or if the

buyer is refusing to complete the transaction, we have an automated system that

will attempt to help you resolve the problem. See our'B"e_f_olVjng P*fp_hlem"q Wtthlhe_

F_.Uy_el page.

lf you need additional help, please contact Q_-ustomer Support. You may print or

save this notice for future reference.
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TATL,$: Pffiruffi$ru

;IRST NAME
?OBERT

MIDDLE NAME ILAST NAME
JOHN IMII..iTY

SUFFIX

ALIAS FIRST NAME ALIAS MIDDLE NAME IALIAS LAST NAME
I

I

I

ALIAS SUFFIX

TREET ADDRESS
] 1 ARISTA

clrY lsrArE lztP
SAN CLEMENTE CA 192673

TELEPHONE
e49) 306-6262

D TYPE IID NUMBER
'-:-.;', " iR:'13t53:

GENDER IRACE IEYE COLOR IHAIR COLOR
I.'ALE fv'iri rl laLur lneo

-{EIGHT

)FT 09 lN

WEIGHT
175

DATE OF BIRTH
,: -: Y4:

PLACE OF BIRTII
I',4]CHIGAN

.t.s. ctTtzEN
rES

HSC/FSC NUMBER

las purchaser ever been convrcted of a felony or of an offense descrrbed rn Penal Code sectron 29905 23515, or convicted of
assault batterv or other m;sdemeanor offense soecrfred rn Penal Code sectron 29805 in the last 10 vears?

NO

s purchaser a dangelthreat to self or others pursuant to Welfare and Institutrons code (WlC) sectron 8100 or a person who has
':nan rr{m '}nr] +^ a ^rental health facrlrtV as a danqer to self or others pursuant to WIC sectron 5150, 5151, and/or 5152 wrthin tht,ccr I duil,ttLUU tu d tl

;ast frve years?

NO

-r-^ ^"'^n^^ hoon rrlrr rlrnrtor{ h\i ^ ^^,,.+ r^ h^ r^^^^f tO OthefS fOUnd nOt gUilty by feaSOn Of inSanity fOUnd inCOmpetenld) l-Ll lUr rd)Cl CVYr L/eer I qvjuwruqLew w,l d UUUI L LU UU Udllgu

o stand trral or piaced under a conservatorshrp pursuant to Welfare and Instrtutrons Code sectron B'103?

NO

ls purchaser currently the sub;ect of any restrarnrnq order pursuant to Famrly Code sectron 6380e NO

{: 1{1*. krlt'{t I hJ f {:} it MA T I * f{

I have read the lrst of prohro ted offenses urchaser's Signature
nd nothrno woLrld oreclude me from

innq.qec.c,nn z ftraarm Rrr crnnrnn thrq

lcccumert I hereby cert,fy under penalty of
rJ Lrry that the tnformatron provrded rs true

nd correct

DEALER:
ADDRESS:

S ENTERED BY
l,RAlilBLEY ROBERT

y srgnrng thrs document I hereby certrfy
Or nOn.attr, nf nOrr,!n/ f l-\-+ th^E' Psr rq'ry w, PsrJur y Lr dt t' IE

ELITE FIREARMS UNLTD

28142 CAMINO CAPISIRANO 104 TAGUNA NIGUEL CA 92677

MAKE
CHIAPPA FIREARN4S LTD

VIODEL
\4ARES LEG

IALTBER(S)
+z+

SERIAL NUMBER
q\- r4J'_)

f,THER NUMBER I'YPE
iANDGUN

]ATEGORY
-EVER ACTION

COLOR
BLU E

34RREL LENGTH
I0 tN

RAME/RECEIVER ONLY \EW/USEE
!EW

:SD COMPLIANCE
]EM

OMMENT

ti t,.?'tY Ail.'I I {} f.i i f.l f {J ft tutAT i {i tq

AITING PERIOD EXEMPTION TYPE

TRANSACTION TYPE
EXEf\'lPT HANDGUN

SHOW TRANSACTION Y RESTRICTION EXEMPTION

RCHASER'S RIGHT THUMB

DEALERSHIP TELEPHONE
9) 364-2448

'aLSIFICATICN OF INFORMATION ON THIS FORM lS A CRIME PUNISHABLE BY UP rO 18 IVIONTHS lN STATE PRISON (PENAL CODE 28250)

iransi.ree: .rav reqrest a .oDy or h s,her nrerrm orlr-"rsh p (!cordas) fronr the Department of lustice by completrnq and submrttinQ an

irersrr !r ri i reann. to thi oepartn)e.t p!rsuant to Pena Codesecton2S000.FornrorernformanononC.ifornrafirearmslawsortoobiainrirearmsreportLng
":r> it,o,lSt r Srl l:f,e AttOr,."u CeneralS.,.rebSrte at OaO,C.l ,eOV,'frrearnts

nformatron provrded rs true and correct

sperson's signature


